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Introduction
Explain the Home Care and community support model and how the services link. (copy of model attached) 
Update on progress of each service:-
· Responsive – being co-designed with health in 3 x CCG areas. Involves redesign of existing health services in each area such as REACT in Ipswich & East, Support to Go Home in West and Out of Hospital in Waveney. Also Home First for ACS. 
Aiming for September 2019 start date to fit with Locality 
· Locality – tender bids received on 4th February. Aiming to award contracts end of May to allow 3 month transistion period and start date of 16th September 2019. Large volume contract that will take most customers . 
· Provider of Last Resort – used when the market has no capacity or if there is a provider failure. Will aim for customers to be offered care from Locality providers at the earliest opportunity. 

Explain the expectation for Bespoke – small, niche service with very few customers.  We expect the locality contract to be able to respond to the care and support needs of most of our customers

Given the bespoke service will be very small are working up a better understanding of what the triggers for a bespoke service might be e.g. types of needs, skills of staff. The starting point is understanding in more detail what is already being provided. Getting the detail is the purpose of the questionnaire.
 
Want to find out from providers and other organisations such as Continuing Health Care, social care practitioners etc, what they want SCC to know and consider when developing this service.   
Main discussion topics
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Introduction

Why do we need a Bespoke service?


What makes it different to Locality? 


1. Quality

A key requirement is quality outcome based care and support provision…
[bookmark: _Hlk494274947]1.1 What does this mean to you? (describe what you would expect that to look like in practice)

 (If not clear on definition, use description of outcome based care and support provided to describe what it might be like)
1.2 How well do you think you are set up to provide outcome based care and support? (describe what capability you have, specific training e.g. Positive behaviour support etc, which staff receive it, how the organisation supports staff, arrangements for any specific risks relating to lone working)

1.3 How do you think this should be monitored?


1.4 If this was a key feature of future arrangements, what improvements would you/we need to put in place to deliver outcome based care and support?





A key aspiration for home care and support provision is to improve independence and reduce demand through progression/ promoting independence/ provide enablement services/ continual assessment/ initial assessment/ enablement…
1.5 What does this mean to you? (describe what you would expect that to look like in practice)


1.6 Tell us about how you have ensured your organisation can ensure your staff promote progression/ independence/ enablement 


Tell us about how you have ensured your organisation can ensure your staff can carry out continual assessment/ initial assessment? (describe what capability you have, e.g. skills, experience regarding progression, recovery and rehabilitation)




What is your understanding of risk in a bespoke service and how will you ensure your organisation and staff is able to work with this
Talk about specific training, which staff receive it, support to staff and organisational arrangements and processes in place

1.7 If progression, independence and risk are key features of future arrangements, what improvements would you/we need to put in place?




2. Sustainability 

[bookmark: _Hlk494275126]2.1 In terms of pricing, do you think the council should be a price taker or a price setter and why?

2.2 What is important to you about how rates work? 

2.3 What ideas do you have for managing rates/payments fairly and sustainably?

What do you currently pay your frontline staff
Include support staff, senior support staff and team leaders

What is your management structure?
Ratio of support staff to senior support staff to team leaders and managers


2.4 What else influences your costs? 
Training / risk assessment/ staffing ratios/ management to staff ratio/ travel time / numbers of contracted staff / enhanced hourly rates e.g. weekends / bank holidays, recruitment costs

2.5 What proportion of your business is likely to be in the Bespoke service?  


2.6 Do you think a Dynamic Purchasing System could work? 

2.7 What volume is required to make a bespoke service sustainable (and what geographical area would this cover)?


3. Implementation and Service Delivery

[bookmark: _Hlk494275158]3.1 What improvements would you recommend in the way Bespoke services are managed in the future?
(Systems/ placements/ variations etc.)


3.2 Do you want to be part of a future Bespoke service and why?  


4. Quality Monitoring 

[bookmark: _Hlk494275188]4.1 Do you think there should be changes made to the accreditation processes?  


4.2 What Key Performance Indicators do you think are useful?  

4.3 What relationship do you want with the contract manager?   

5. Areas

5.1 In what areas of Suffolk do you currently operate?  

5.2 Areas – if the county is divided into lots – what size / make up do you think works?  Is it the same lots as Locality? 


6. Future Involvement 

6.1 What are your views on collaborating and working with other providers? E.g. Locality 
(Partnership? What would work? What wouldn’t? would you be willing to do it?)

6.2 In terms of implementing changes to areas/transferring customers to new providers – how do you think this is best managed?
(Big bang? Phased transition? New customers only – migration happens with churn? Pros/ cons – risks?)

6.3 What support would you want from us if you were to be a provider in the future?
(Training? Procurement/ tendering? Etc.)

6.4 Is there anything else you would like to add or provide feedback on?

6.5 Would you like to be consulted further as concepts develop? (What would make it work?  What wouldn’t? Do you prefer specific contracts?)

6.6 Please tell us what other ideas do you have?

7. Existing Customers 
The Locality contract has been specified and is out to tender. 

7.1 Do you think you may have any customers that could be managed in the Locality contract? How many? 
(These customers would be directly awarded to you if you have applied to be on the Locality contract framework)




8. SUMMARY:  Please summarise key points from this discussion:

8.1 Key Learning:

8.2 Key Themes:

8.3 Items to flag – ideas/issues:




Thank you for taking time to be part of ACS Home Care Future Engagement.
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